Type of matter

Link

| have a debt dispute

Australian Competition and Consumer
Commission (ACCC)-
https://www.accc.gov.au/consumers/debt-debt-
collection/disputing-a-debt

https://www.accc.gov.au/consumers/debt-debt-
collection/help-when-youre-in-debt

Financial Ombudsman Service-
http://www.fos.org.au/homepage/

Caxton Legal Centre- https://caxton.org.au/

Legal Aid Queensland-
http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/Find-legal-
information/Work-and-money/Money-and-debt

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman-
http://www.tio.com.au/

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal
http://www.qcat.qld.gov.au/matter-types/debt-

disputes

| have a neighbourhood
dispute

Queensland Neighbourhoods-
http://www.qldneighbourhoods.com/

Caxton Legal Centre-https://caxton.org.au/

Qld Government
https://www.qld.gov.au/law/legal-mediation-and-
justice-of-the-peace/settling-disputes-out-of-

court/neighbourhood-mediation

| have a tenancy
dispute

Residential Tenancies Authorities
https://www.rta.gld.gov.au/disputes

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal
http://www.qgcat.qld.gov.au/matter-types/residential-

tenancy-disputes

Tenants Queensland
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https://tenantsqald.org.au/info-for-tenants/going-to-
the-tribunal-to-solve-a-tenancy-dispute/

Caxton Legal Centre- https://caxton.org.au/

| have a workplace
issue

Fair Work Australia -
https://www.fairwork.gov.au/how-we-will-help/how-
we-help-you/help-resolving-workplace-issues

Fair Work Ombudsman-
https://www.fairwork.gov.au/

Queensland Government-
https://www.qld.gov.au/law/your-rights/workplace-
rights/harassment-and-bullying

Legal Aid-http://www.legalaid.gld.gov.au/Find-legal-

information/\Work-and-
money/Employment/Employment-law-and-your-

rights

Caxton Legal Centre https://caxton.org.au/

Queensland Working Women Service-
http://wwq.org.au/

Queensland Industrial Relations Commission-
http://www.qirc.gld.gov.au/

| have a Centrelink
issue

Welfare Rights Centre-
https://welfarerightscentre.org.au/about-us/who-we-
are/

| have been
discriminated against

Australian Human Rights Commission-
http://www.humanrights.gov.au/

Anti-Discrimination Commission Queensland-
http://www.adcq.qld.gov.au/

| have been charged
with a criminal offence

Legal Aid-http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/Find-legal-

information/Criminal-justice/Criminal-court-
process/Criminal-law-duty-lawyer
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Legal Aid-http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/Home

Caxton Legal Centre-https://caxton.org.au/

| have a domestic
violence issue

Women’s Legal Service- https://www.wlsqg.org.au/
Qld Government
https://www.gld.gov.au/community/getting-support-
health-social-issue/domestic-family-violence

DV Connect
http://www.dvconnect.org/

Qld Indigenous Family Violence Legal Service
http://www.qifvls.com.au/

| have been charged
with public nuisance

Legal Aid Qld- http://www.legalaid.qgld.gov.au/Find-
legal-information/Criminal-
justice/Offences/Breaking-the-law-in-a-public-place

Caxton Legal Centre- https://caxton.org.au/

| want to dispute a fine

State Penalties and Enforcement Agency-
https://www.sper.qgld.gov.au/

Queensland Government-
https://www.qld.gov.au/law/fines-and-
penalties/disputing-a-fine

Brisbane City Council-
https://www.brisbane.qgld.gov.au/about-
council/council-information-rates/rates-
payments/pay-bill-or-infringement/dispute-fine-or-
infringement

| have to go to the
Magistrates Court

Courts Qld-
https://www.gld.gov.au/law/court/courts/magistrates-
court/going-to-magistrates-courts-for-a-criminal-
matter

| want to dispute a
traffic fine

Department of Transport and Main Roads-
https://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/

Queensland Traffic Lawyers-
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https://www.queenslandtrafficlawyers.com/disputing-
traffic-fines

Legal Aid- http://www.legalaid.gld.gov.au/Find-
legal-information/Cars-and-driving/T raffic-offences

| want to find out where
my local community
legal centre

Community legal Centres Queensland-
http://communitylegalqld.org.au/

National Association of Community Legal
Centres
http://www.naclc.org.au/

The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Legal
Service (Qid) Ltd
http://www.atsils.org.au/

| want to make a
complaint against the
government

Commonwealth Ombudsman -
http://www.ombudsman.gov.au/

Crime and Misconduct Commission-
http://www.ccc.qgld.gov.au/home

| have been a victim or

Queensland Government

a witness to a crime

https://www.qld.gov.au/law/crime-and-police/victims-
and-witnesses-of-crime

Legal Aid Qld- http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/Find-
legal-information/Criminal-
justice/Offences/Breaking-the-law-in-a-public-place

Caxton Legal Centre- https://caxton.org.au/

Motor vehicle property

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal

damage disputes

http://www.qcat.qld.gov.au/matter-types/minor-civil-
disputes/property-damage-disputes

My second had car |
purchased from private
seller or car dealership
is defective

https://www.qld.gov.au/law/your-rights/consumer-
rights-complaints-and-scams/buying-products-and-
services/buying-products/buying-a-used-car/buying-

privately

https://www.qld.gov.au/law/your-rights/consumer-
rights-complaints-and-scams/buying-products-and-
services/buying-products/buying-a-used-
car/warranty-for-used-cars
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https://www.qld.gov.au/law/your-rights/consumer-
rights-complaints-and-scams/buying-products-and-
services/buying-products/buying-a-used-car/buying-

from-a-licensed-motor-dealer
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